

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<u>    </u>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<u>      </u>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Education & Employment  
 2 Committee

3 Representative Hawkins offered the following:

4

5 **Amendment**

6 Remove lines 422-448 and insert:

7 nine members, eight of whom are appointed by the Governor and  
 8 confirmed by the Senate 16 persons, as follows:

9 1. Two ~~Four~~ public member school representatives appointed  
 10 from different administrative regions, ~~one elected from among~~  
 11 ~~its public school representative members within each of the four~~  
 12 ~~administrative regions.~~

13 2. Two ~~Four~~ nonpublic member school representatives  
 14 appointed from different administrative regions that are also  
 15 different than those represented by the public member school  
 16 representatives appointed under subparagraph 1., ~~one elected~~

Amendment No. 1

17 ~~from among its nonpublic school representative members within~~  
18 ~~each of the four administrative regions.~~

19 3. Two ~~Three~~ representatives ~~appointed by the~~  
20 ~~commissioner,~~ one appointed from the two northernmost  
21 administrative regions and one appointed from the two  
22 southernmost administrative regions. ~~The third representative~~  
23 ~~shall be appointed to balance the board for diversity or state~~  
24 ~~population trends, or both.~~

25 4. One ~~Two~~ district school superintendent appointed from  
26 ~~superintendents,~~ one elected from the ~~two~~ northernmost  
27 administrative region ~~regions~~ by the members in those regions  
28 and one elected from the two southernmost administrative regions  
29 ~~by the members in those regions.~~

30 5. One ~~Two~~ district school board member appointed ~~members,~~  
31 one elected from the two northernmost administrative regions by  
32 the members in those regions and one elected from the two  
33 southernmost administrative region ~~regions~~ by the members in  
34 ~~those regions.~~